



KLEIN LIEBMAN & GRESEN, LLC

6800 Jericho Turnpike • Suite 206E • Syosset, NY 11791
Tel (516) 364-3232 • Fax: (516) 364-3186
www.goKLG.com

GLENN S. LIEBMAN, CPA/ABV
DAVID L. GRESEN, CPA/ABV/CFF,CFE
DAVID GRALNICK, CPA/ABV
JEFFREY F. GIBRALTER, CPA/ABV/CFF,CFE

NEW YORK CITY (212) 505-5770
WESTCHESTER (914) 831-1555
CONNECTICUT (203) 344-3200

MICHAEL ONISHENKO CURRICULUM VITAE

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Michael Onishenko is an associate in the business valuation and litigation consulting support firm of Klein Liebman & Gresen, LLC. Mr. Onishenko works with lawyers, accountants, and valuation experts performing detailed analysis of financial documents, tracing and lifestyle analyses and other analytical procedures in connection with forensic accounting and valuation engagements.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Klein Liebman & Gresen, LLC
Associate - Valuation and Consulting Services

May 2021 – Present

Klein Liebman & Gresen, LLC specializes in the valuation of businesses, professional practices, and other assets, relating to equitable distribution, estate and gift tax planning, shareholder disputes, business planning and transactions.

Cityland Developers Corp
Accountant

April 2018 – May 2021

Prepared financial statements and trial balances, performed analytics, reconciled accounts on a timely basis, assisted tax account on preparation of tax returns, calculated distribution to owners after sale of project.

212 Tax and Accounting Services, CPA
Associate - Tax

January 2018 – April 2018

Prepared individual and business tax returns, gather financial statements and other tax related documents, researched tax issues and provided solutions, reviewed prepaid tax form for accuracy.

EDUCATION

John Jay College, New York, NY	B.S. Fraud Examination and Financial Forensics
Queens Boro Community College, Queens, NY	A.S. Accounting